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NEW WEXICO ENERGY, MBYERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON ‘ : Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Governor _ ' ‘ Director
Joanna Prukep " March 29, 2005 ' Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary R '
Ms. Joyce Swayze : | RAZ)

Osborne Heirs Company
1250 NE Loop 410, Suite 1100
San Antonio, Texas 78209

RE: Work Plan Approval
Mattie Price Tank Battery
Lea County, New Mexico ;

Dear Ms. Swayze:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the “Site
Investigation Report and Supplemental Site Investigation Work Plan” submitted by your
consultant, Kane Environmental Engineering, Inc., dated March 2005. The supplemental
soil investigation proposed in the subject report is herewith approved.

Please notify Mr. Paul Sheeley, OCD Hobbs District Office (505.632.6161 extension
113) at least 48 hours prior to commencement of work to be performed.

If you have any questions please contact me at (505) 476.3489.

Sincerely,

W. Jagk Ford, C.P.G.
Environmental Bureau
Qil Conservation Division

cc:.  OCD Hobbs District Office -
Ms. Deb Pennington, Kane Environmental Engineering, Inc.
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